Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, December 12, 2017
5:30 P.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: Don Reese-Chairman, Ron Buchanan-Vice
Chairman, Mike Kelly-Secretary, James Braughler,

Blane Poulson

| Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Call

Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

o=

Review of the Agenda

o

Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time)

Approve minutes from November 7, 2017 Highway Committee meeting
Communications

Old Business a. Update on satellite shop progress

© ® N o®

. New Business a. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Highway Operations Report

11. Review and approve vouchers

12. Set Next Meeting Date (January 30, 2018 — 8:00 a.m.)
13. Adjourn

Note: The Highway Committee may discuss and take action on any item specifically listed on
the agenda.

| A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the

Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County

Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, November 7, 2017

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, November 7, 2017, at 8:00 A.M. for
a meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Donald Reese; Mike Kelly; James Braughler
Members absent: Buchanan; Poulson
Also Present; William Kern, Highway Commissioner

Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator

Ann Jenswold, Highway Department

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the October 3, 2017 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Kelly and seconded by Mr.
Braughler to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Kelly, Braughler
NOES: None

ABSENT: Buchanan, Poulson
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
¢  Winter Highway Conference: January 15 —17, 2018

News Releases/Notices:

e NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e NONE




Highway Committee Minutes
November 7, 2017
Page 2 of 4

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

e Construction Projects
o CTH“P”(CTHE —CTH F) —4.00 miles

Project Type: Reconstruction (2017/2018)
Progress: Phase I is complete.

e CTH“Y”(CTHD-CTHF)—3.00 miles

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete.

e CTH“Y” (US 18 — STH 26) — 4.75 miles

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project is complete.

e CTH “)” (CTH G — Jefferson, Hwy Site Access Road)

Project Type: Landscaping, Paving Access Road
Progress: Paving is complete.

e Winter Maintenance

e General Maintenance

Crews working on shoulder maintenance and improvements on numerous county
highways

Crews nearly complete with salt shed move to Concord
Crews finished paving work on main facility extension road to CTH J

Crews completed large culvert replacement on CTH J and several guardrail repairs

e Office/Shop Staff
Shop staff is setting up all plow equipment on truck fleet

OLD BUSINESS

8a. Update on progress with Concord and Lake Mills satellite shops

Commissioner Kern updated the Committee on the satellite shops stating that although Lake
Mills had some delays from rain, permits, and materials, foundation work is currently being
done. He said that he is expecting completion in late January. The foundation and masonry
work at Concord is done, and the building is currently going up. He stated that he is hoping for
completion mid to late December.



Highway Committee Minutes
November 7, 2017
Page 3 of 4

NEW BUSINESS

9a. Review and discuss the Wisconsin County Highway Association (WCHA) Utility
Accommodation Policy

Commissioner Kern stated the State of Wisconsin is looking to make changes regarding utility
policies. Jefferson County currently has provisions, fee schedules, and policies for utility
permits. The State changes would mean less say on the County side. Concern was stated
regarding cell towers and controlling what is in the County right-of-way. There was discussion
of having the County adopt the WCHA Ultility Accommodation Policy for laws and regulations.
Commissioner Kern stated that he wanted to make the Committee aware of the situation. He will
review internally with his staff, and bring the item back to the Highway Committee at a later
date. No Motion

9b. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  10/12/17 $ 275,199.60
BILLS:  10/24/17 $ 860,908.91
BILLS:  11/07/17 § 96,850.96
COMMITTEE: AUGUST $ 348.83
P CARD: OCT-GENERAL $ 2096.60
TOTALS: $1,235,404.90

It was moved by Mr. Braughler and seconded by Mr. Kelly that the bills are allowed as reviewed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Braughler, Kelly
NOES: None

ABSENT: Buchanan, Kelly
ABSTAIN: None



Highway Committee Minutes
November 7, 2017
Page 4 of 4

Motion by Mr. Kelly and seconded by Mr. Braughler to adjourn at 8:55 am.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Braughler, Kelly
NOES: None

ABSENT: Buchanan, Poulson
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 12, 2017 (5:30 p.m.), at the Jefferson
County Highway Department.

Approval:




12/1/2017 14:15

JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

12/01/17
LABOR 11-22-17
EQUIPMENT 11-22-17
MATERIALS 11-22-17
SHOP MATERIALS 11-22-17
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 89.32%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 1,967,139.46( 1,533,359.31 0.00| 433,780.15 77.95%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,525 ,000.00| 3,924,517.14 0.00] 1,600,482.86 71.03%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 905,926.13| 377,471.40 0.00| 528,454.73 41.67%
8,398,065.59| 5,835,347.85 0.00| 2,562,717.74 69.48%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/O!
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/O!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVI0!
8,398,065.59 | 5,835,347.85 0.00|2,562,717.74 69.48%

€ Wsersann JEFFERSONWppDaail

Temporary Inlernel Files\Con

lent Oullook\RZIBLP7DY 2017 BUDGET TO ACIT@AL DMPARISONS 17-11-28 2017 COST SUMMARY

121172017 2:15 PM



53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2017

12112017 14:15

LABOR 112217 ? | | { ! ! | ! |
EQUIPMENT 11-22-17 | | {ROADEO} I |
MAYERIALS 11.2217 | | ! | L1 - 072i .-073 04 ] 126 |
SHOP MATERIALS 11-2247 | | 1 I TOTAL | W_PLW/APY | W_NONSTRM| W_ANTICE | A_TRAINING JEiDC |
WINTER MAINTENANCE | 11033743 90592613 |
Labor | co | 3831204 | 34,499.97 3,195 92 616.15 :
Fringe | | | - L 2783774 | 2510867 2,295.21 43386 ;
Machinery | 98,720.79 | 92,667.59 2,918.10 1,245.10 |
TransfersiJournal Entries | | | . 0.00 o.00 0.00 0.00 . |
Materials i B 180,554.83 | 189,172.20 21.38 361.16 |
EXPENSE | | | 352,425.40| 350,425.40 | 34133852 8,430 61 2.656.27 000 .00 !
REMAINING | | | - 553,500.73 :
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY | | 352,425.40 | 341,338.52 8,430.61 2,656.27 0.00 0.00 :
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL | | : | | 795,589.00
APPROVED CARRY OVER ] ] 110,337.13
TOTAL AVAILABLE : © 905.926.13
APPROVED TRANSFER 0,00
TOTAL AVAILABLE " 905,626.13
ESTIMATED EXPENSES [equipment storagelbullding & grounds) 25,046.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 317 471.40
TOTAL REMAINING 528,454.73 { I
] 71.29] 03000 085 1.3 34.03
date I fag. hours I o.t. hours tolal hours I $ labor $ incidental $ sm tool $ equlpmant $ wall I § salt brine $§ calcium I § beat julce I $ sand $ misc.
V017 = w00 T4 | 75 28 000 | 27208 | w31 A0 T T
122017 2400 | | 53377 | 38874 | 0.00 174587 | 245004 | 1A | ) |
AI2017 | 1,00 7050 | 900,55 | 71414 | o 7,45020 26370 | 1 7 |
1orzo17 | 225 | 86830 | 7,984 81 17220 | ] |
10T | 5475 | 1,890.10 | 11,977 34 26400 | !
2017 | ) B850 | 1,491.75 | 9.69258 | 25290 | | 815 | |
1| 000 | 1837 | | | | | |
11162017 | _veezee| e | !
7R | 2228025 | 560 | | ] i
|
LT —T i i :
10,779.71 | 26500 | I i
3t M=l 46500 . I | .
1302017 134376 | 2116 | ! i i
017 RERLLE EL R . |
i 328 .‘Fll | 162 49 i
2012017 10804 | 600 | [ |
w0V i { }
2BV 1298 |
HR0NT 3105 |
o017

21272017 |

2011 |
| |
12017 | === 2298 | 7o87 | { 85
3/1/2017 12,8328 | e — |
3202017 401827 | "l
3/3/2017 | 55 88 |
3972017 ..
31012017 | B0 |
371372017 }
AMAR017) 1
152017 | |
AN6201T | | 1
2T I | I =
33112017 350 2302 | a757 | (hEsos)| aram
102612017 I I |
111012017 | 2630 |
1111312017 30477
1112172017
\ | |
{ i i H
|
| S E— I |
| f ]
| T — | ‘ 4
1 4 ] - —
| I |
| !
i )
|
1
| [ i 000 i oon | 000 4 [ | i
i L i & i . [ N i e 1 .. | ¥ K 7 i ] 1
§92.15 56825 TAELG0 T 38aia0s 37,837.73 1631 48,704,480 105,176.50 RS IE {7828 L X T MR EN) 0.00
'HOURLY COSTS. I ] N 26.223 | 19.054 | 0.011 | 66.191 127.431 0.122 {0.002) 0.011 10.058) =
I J | 96,720,79 2,611.40 15,524.50 (120.43) 318,55 |  (4B.00)
| equip. total tons salt gallons brine calcium allons beet | tons sand

C \Userstann) JEFFERSONAppDalaiLocal\MicrosofWindowsiTemporary Inlernel Files\Conlent OullookiRZ3BLP70\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL £ GMPARISONS 17-11-28 53313 WINTER

12112017 215 PM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE

2017

12/1/2017 14:15
LABOR 11-22-17
EQUIPMENT 11-22-17
MATERIALS 11-22-17

SHOP MATERIALS 11-22-17 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL

GENERAL PATROL 1,127,021.00 1,130,310.00
SECTION 10 311.830 72,916.29
SECTION 11 311.831 98,458.02
SECTION 12 311.832 114,995.02
SECTION 13 311.833 258,006.44
SECTION 14 311.834 77,652.47
SECTION 15 311.835 83,093.55
SECTION 16 311.836 84,649.35
SECTION 17 311.837 192,5682.39
SECTION 18 311.838 33,694.44
SECTION 840 MISC. INCL. TRAINING 60,095.81
SECTION 840 BRIDGE INSPECTIONS 4,148.00
SECTION 840.01 DOWN-TIME 73.00 2,605.69
SECTION 840. 0.00

EXPENSE 1,082,897.47 1,082,897.47| 1,082,897.47

REMAINING 44,123.53 47,412.53

CRACK SEAL 75,000.00 85,000.00

NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 32,655.41 32,655.41 32,655.41

REMAINING 42,344.59 52,344.59

SIGNING 311.844 127,114.00 132,500.00

NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 107,927.12 107,927.12 107,927.12

REMAINING 19,186.88 24,572.88 118,349.00

PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 137,000.00 145,000.00

EXPENSE 147,889.24 147,889.24 147,889.24

REMAINING {10,889.24) (2,889.24)

BITUMINOUS SEALCOATING 230,000.00 240,000.00

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

RESEAL ROADS 10,301.55

RESEAL ROADS 87,522.42

EXPENSE 97,823.97 97,823.97 97,823.97

REMAINING 132,176.03 142,176.03

BUILDING ALLOCATION 70,000.00 70,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 62,524.00 62,524.00 62,524.00

REMAINING 7,476.00 7,476.00

MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ.
HIT & RUNS 6,000.00 7,000.00 1,642.10
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNCOLLECTABLES 0.00 0.00 0.00
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Conlent. Outiook\RZ38LP7D\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-11-28 53311

MAINT

3of 11

12/1/2017 2:15PM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE

2017

12/1/2017 14:15
LABOR 11-22-17
EQUIPMENT 11-22-17
MATERIALS 11-22-17

SHOP MATERIALS 11-22-17 . ORIGINAL BUDGET . RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 1,642.10 1,642.10 1,642.10
REMAINING 4,357.90 5,357.90

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 1,533,359.31 1,533,359.31 | 1,533,359.31
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL | 1,772,135.00  1,809,810.00

APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES | 0.00 57,329.46

APPROVED BUDGET | 1,772,135.00  1,867,139.46

APPROVED CARRY OVER 0.00 100,000.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE | 1,772,135.00 1,967,139.46

TOTAL EXPENSES _ 1,533,359.31 1,533,359.31

TOTAL REMAINING | 238,776.00 433,780.15 |

carryover . 137,675.00

budget - 139,210.00

transfer for labor | -

excess revenue 1,632,925.00

revenue 57,329.46

available 1,967,139.46 -

C:\Users\ann] JEFFERSON\AppDalaiLocal\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Inlernet Files\Content. Oullook\RZ38LP7D\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-11-28 53311

MAINT

4 of 11

12/1/2017 2:15PM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION

2017

12/1/2017 14:15
LABOR 11-22-17
EQUIPMENT 11-22-17
MATERIALS 11-22-17

SHOP MATERIALS 11-22-17 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS I TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) 790,000.00 790,000.00 1,120.18
CTH J (access rd.) 0.00 160,000.00 79,715.56
CTH N 4.00 mi. (CTH B - CTH A) 0.00 85,000.00 20,935.48
CTH"P"(CTHETOCTHF 291 mi. 1,900,000.00 1,900,000.00| 1,804,507.56
CTHY(CTHD-CTHF)} 3125.918.2 990,000.00 990,000.00 879,279.32
CTH Y (USH 18 - STH 26) 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00] 1,227,115.52
-108,000.00 0.00 -

EXPENSE 3,931,837.88 3,931,837.88| 3,931,837.88
REMAINING 450,162.12 1,5693,162.12
ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC. 0.00 0.00 (7,320.74)
TRAINING 0.00
EXPENSE -7,320.74 -7,320.74 (7,320.74)
REMAINING 7,320.74 7,320.74

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 3,924,517.14 3,924,517.14
BUDGETED TOTAL 5,172,000.00 |  5,525,000.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 3,924,517.14 3,924,517.14 I
TOTAL REMAINING 1,247,482.86 1,600,482.86

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\WppData\local\Microsoftiwindows\Temporary Internet Files\Conlent Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-11-28 53312

CONST

5of 11

12/1/2017 2:15 PM



[63312C.TH.5. CONSTRUCTION 2017

IZN'L\‘IW s - . B

LABOR 11-22-17 CTH A 2.00 mi. {Crossman Rd - Lake Mills)

[EQUIPMENT 11.22.17 Desaription Pulverize. Pave, Snoulcer [ o

waTERIALS 1127 ' 021 031 032 0a3 | ost 062 085 083 034 126 ] 136 196 " 198 200 09 | 21 | 240 | 247 401
SHOP MATERIALS 112217 cnm:m:q -uu;;;'l:o';: =l ., m\‘l‘=. wwery | w o | Ry woobvy | RE cuvaT | AR fmes | #f ey | 4 :u‘v:; A, TRAINING JEDC SRTALL SEEDAAS | UNDERCYT =5’_m Sesbotm mnﬁrn CLRIGRUB_| GRADERD. SIGNS CAELNE HAULING
= T W T — ——r

| X 408 (1] [ 1] il 220 208 [T IR 400 G.00 (1 a0 g0 aee
|REMAINIKG JERATRED | TERSTAER
-—

[ ] [15] (1) poe o0 2.00 (1] 900 0.00 (1]




] TRUCTION

2017

CTHJ (ascess 1)

555

RIS &2

S BEET R L1TRAID et TOTAL 008 (23] 034 032 043 (3] 082 %2 1% 1w 180 191 192 198 m 240 401
et IW‘; = RAMILLING |RE GRAVEL M SWEEP M_TRAFC WO RF_CULVRT{ RF DITCH dall SUPRENGA TRAINL CUTFILL | SEEDAND GEADE RO SIONS HAULING
97276 . — - 97276 =
353172 - | - — 428700| (7852
124076 = 91623| 2453 = B o
000 _ ) . T—
177041 - | 1seaFn| 18571 I _
376 = T34z 5% B
LEZCES] I o B 124695 _ B
1o 24015
1,837 44 - o N - 128756 I T 14488
196680 e W 64596 | 147115 - — 1
504,00
13578 - | azmTes|
1847 38 18,8736
7830 = = =T -— ] E——
15318 = = B N 18,530.19
waar ) ] ] 416 87
nenm| T =
FLCRT] T N | mew T
000 =
R [ B00| teeiecd| 13uoa opd] wsoe 008 400 [ EETED G00] dzeTe| 63 T06] #39044 000 [0 [ 500 000 1 SRS




§3312C.TH.S CONSTRUCTION 2017

naTr e

Lasat 120 CTHN4.00 mi. {CTHB -CTH A)
ITONET |1 Beseriptien: Construction, Paye. Shoutder — - g - |
(U= e A a21 031 032 043 081 052 085 093 03¢ 126 191 192 196 198 197 198 200 208 231 240 247 404
| AHO# MATERIALS 11-2217 e L L T RS GRAVEL WYL M TRANCON | RV woODYY RF_CULVRT bt WE_APPUEY | A SURREND | A TRAINING JEDC N sV CUTIFILL SEEDALND uogecyt SRR =horzieNTy INTERSECTN CLRGES GRAZE €2 SIGNS SALLUNE RAULING
+ Appesm—e m— ———— — —
0.00] E5,000,00
241817 13095 -
N o 70100 1
06/05/11] 100 78673 -
o7M0r] — = i = = == =t ==
08/07117} - 5 | - N _'
09101117} I A— tnay s - — [ (R : =
102500 |
[ €08 00|  1oaiEAs [ [ [ ol [ [ =) o] J09564E 0% [ [T 300 0% om [ [T [ [J [ [ [ 00 0o (]
REMANING | eegedsz|  eagednd




1,




;‘_:‘_If!:!‘_Y_(CTH__;D-C'_rHF] 3126,918.2 [ | 1 | M I E—— | ' 1 .

|Deseriptien: Pulverize, Pave Shoulder
192 196 | 198

CUTPILL | SEED/LND [ UNDERCUT
L

200 0 231 240 27 | a0t
NTERSECTN CLASGRUB | GRADERD) SIGNS | CB ELINE| HAULING

- T - 78240 B - N
= = = 66376 I = [
N I | I ie— — 80880 s ==
| = I IS IR 74 I . i il [ —
e = = — —1 30 = = __¥%
410455
s, ——— = = 1482 - =
. ] I [ wra I ]
] i = = 15679 =
RN B | 542 | .
2,48684 ) e e i——— 5227 = i
T aansar| I 10452 T B T eww (R 1] -
i = e — =
= T 15062
17l S = = | B N T °7 )
65504 8870278 38135
j = - - 10377455 i
= ZGah| 139488 = e | —— —— i S621207 =I o i HES
- —— : S
i —. el 1 — N =] T
] T - C &0 T8 37 ) #0185

£61 82

10,899 76 [ thEr

o | eama C T I _ 1 | st samm| ans i
13,381.70 — i =—li Eh il == — |
- @3 R ) I T | | | ¢ 1, i 379523 =
— 122250 S | (- N — - L e ] BN I
1,308 5% 85,384 38
S _ = - T — | i
L mu — B i | I 1 48000 1140504 —_
06/18/17] = N g 1 - o ) = 4170 =
I Qsftany] S iznse 257061 28295 | zmes ] RO | || — 4 1 1 — | I (102401
06720117 17.805 63 17,619.65 77.16 6.42 102.40 —F =
T Tseas B - . - I
487 == A4ET,
13sesd | === N — 5 | T SRS S| S [ _ R —

24498
1,867 69 . 264.66 ) | i | _ 163303
&

FIE N

08r16n = === R 61600 = =
|U\/0‘H1 I!_}iﬁﬂs 3.897 8_6 3,275.50 N | 26204 . . I
== . 1151 S — - J—= S i =

63867 | aTE0E 0 01) wo I T
I00TE| WhameNn|  SiTuaeh| E3iashr|  GasEl| vessra 000 = O ) [ ooo| 3504 TI0418] JEsae [ T00| £4rsi0 [0

REMAINING 11072068 t |
—




S 7

CTHY (USH 18 -STH 26)

Description: Pulverize and Pave

005 02 031 032 s 066 L 190 196 157 1y 200 234 240 247 401
Setae S WG E1SeACS e emyan TotaL RAMLUNG | RS GRAVEL | M SWEEP | W TRAFEOM A5 DTon | R ARRGE | A STRENG B_CouRI STEOARS | UNDERCUT | WuSFMAM | secsowves | IERSESTH GRADE RD SIGNS CRELNE | HMmkd
~ [Teoeso00g 150000000 EEd = - _— | I
il e i | Ly =
B 975 61515
L vkt — | — 188,07
s e 706 68
wow7| g 956 86 267 96
) 11016 |
8100 | 27572 233904 === == x
9150 908631 53838 B - 2450 315304 52493
%628 magees] 613710 1 | 3,957.06 % B
63.7| s04a| 3s0d33| i o 4596 11 i R |
0.50 470 N _l
650l BERT 2 — 397084 4375
1s600] 1026434| 187731| 282.95 555 02 T 537548 98600| 138749
(3520 28328 117.62827| 1954375 147533| | 6.48149| 94843| mpATeR? _| N
20447 (= 31357 402039 W] sanu —
64817 114017 7104 475394 = 200 0 64158
= 1,692.83] 169263
I aer| ] N gl
33660 10671318 80955 5255 6207 90 133500 383014 ]
283.50( 10861052 | 134321 717.47 239550 10415634 .
— 21,630 89 1967926|  T4180|  @aied il 55418 T
114,130 42 185116 T ) REFEEE 49.00
395218 107814 '
- —— ) e n‘n S——
Tinigas
81562 992 47 3503052
20578 237684
i o 8933 [l
661.64 =
874775 262955 = T . 8e3z EECE]]
1
10,443 57 56164 -
| 614758 257 38 | - - =
T § - . 7579
4.077.07 37924 ] —
N seanan| T — —
07118117 94,946 63 167057 o
07120117 7461176 37.00| 126069 _ =
07221147 i 107543 I
T o] ) = - | 7579
B 07124117, 494952 58061 - ] 36421 97.99
LEoo 140118 - ETE) = e
T oven| 125138 - - - 10287
(1 463.00 === _ 820430 S| E—" —
__orranT| - 15,521 46 67622 - (105 e —
T ' — 2182
A 1532918 926.30 | | 190818) s
dEe ERLAED 78387|  emEd 10269 894 56 275345 383892 smn
T et T = 88456 73 FESTTS 50342
08/03/17| 159.06 - ) — |
T e D = 21800 o
3200 (vEss 3637 mon|  eeiea [ o] 3si3n|  EsiEss (453 42
EAeeno| RTe96e3] SOOMGT] TEOIS4F| 156275] J3MIBET S1169z| 950s70] Ge5SA1RS| 1154031| Teedies] 060 000] 3sootd|  0o0| 18733
{REMAINING 37188448 37288448 | I




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

December, 2017

Operations Summary

Construction Projects
= All construction projects are completed for 2017 and crews have put most construction
equipment in storage for the winter

General Maintenance

» Crews completed salt shed move to Concord site.

o Crews are working on site work at satellite shop sites

= Crews completed several culvert replacements and guardrail installations

> Crews working on shoulder maintenance and improvements on several county
highways

= Early-fill salt deliveries were completed in November, and all county/state salt sheds
are filled to capacity

Office/Shop

= Shop staff is set-up all plow trucks for winter maintenance and will be expecting the
first of the new quad-axle trucks to arrive in the next month

Office staff will work begin working on closing out all transactions for 2017



